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20 August 2012.

Ms Samantha Parsons
Committee Clerk POWER
Standing Committee on Estimates and Financial Operations

Parliament House
PERTH WA 6000

Dear Ms Parsons

Re: Transcript of Evidence

Thank you for providing me the opportunity to review the transcript of evidence |
provided at the public hearing on Friday 3 August 2012, that | attended as a Horizon

Power representative.

During the hearing | responded to Members' questions to the best of my knowledge,
including those concerning the Exmouth Wind Farm.

In reviewing the transcript | have noticed there was an instance where | responded
incorrectly and | would like to note the correct information that should be removed as
indicated in bold.
Page 19
Hon Robin Chapple: “There are two other aspects. Your brochure shows the
wind farm at Exmouth. How long has that been not operations because it is
on DEC at the moment and it have been on the DEC for a number of years?”
Mr Tudor: “I cannot comment.”

Mr Wilk: “That is not ours. It is some legacy issue. | will take it on notice.”

Should you require any clarification regarding the above points, please contact me on
0419 199 503.

Yours sincerely

=Ry

Ziggy Wilk
General Manager Operations
Horizon Power



